# **Christian Knight Mesias Montero**

### Skilled front-end developer

Davao, Philippines • devsuper15@gmail.com

"I love stunning web and mobile applications that make a change in the world."

### **SUMMARY**

Able Front-end Developer with over 5 years of expertise in building Web & Mobile applications development. My goal is to deliver efficient and effective solutions, and I adhere to the following principles in my work:

- I focus on providing solutions that address the client's needs and solve their problems.
- I believe in keeping my clients engaged throughout the development process, ensuring them.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Life & Health HMP, Inc Senior Front-end developer

Cebu, Philippines October 2022 - August 2023

- Built, maintained and integrated the company's new website for a cost savings of \$5,000
- Was responsible for the creation of more that 5,500 lines of code a new PHP framework, and a new front-end UI framework to create a new responsive website
- Created and maintained new tools, including a new CMS, a new file management system amd a new workflow system
- Converted the old website from HTML to a new responsive JS frameworks (React.js/Next.js)

### IMS Wellth Care Skilled Front-end developer

Manila, Philippines June 2021 - August 2022

- Implemented modern front-end frameworks such as React.js, Vue.js to enhance user experience and streamline development processes.
- Developed responsive designs to ensure seamless user experience across various screen sizes and devices.
- Optimized website performance by implementing efficient coding techniques, minimizing load times, and improving overall user experience.
- Improved our global search engine ranking by +200 by implementing Google's Pages Speed toolkit
- Improved customer satisfaction score by +24% (based on performance metric)
- Performed statistical analyses for reports and projects relating to potentially sensitive information loss, such as business strategies and clients

## Schillings Finance Corporation Front-end developer

Cebu, Philippines March 2019 - April 2021

- Developed new tab and mobile applications that have been deployed across multiple platforms
- Responsible for the design and maintenance of the company's website, including marketing site, promotional site, blog, sales site and customer service site
- Repaired and maintained all company websites in a timely manner
- Managed a team of 4 front-end developers and designers
- Responsible for maintaining all company websites in a timely manner

### **EDUCATION**

University of the Philippines Diliman InformationTechnology Development Center Bachelor's degree of computer science

Manila, Philippines 2016 - 2019

#### **SKILLS**

React • Angular • Vue • Next.js • Nuxt.js • React Hooks • TypeScript • React Native • Laravel • Codeigniter • Core PHP • SQL • SASS • Tailwind CSS • Material UI • Bootstrap • WordPress • Google Maps • Socket.io

#### **LANGUAGE**

English: Fluent